



July 15, 2026

BY EMAIL

Ministry of Transportation
777 Bay Street, 5th Floor
Toronto, ON M7A 1Z8
Email: mtinfo@ontario.ca

Re: Possible Noxious Weeds along Highway 3 in Essex

It has been brought to our attention that the land owned by the Province of Ontario along Highway 3 in Essex, Ontario, especially between the Cypher Systems Group Greenway and Fairview Avenue West contains an abundance of thistles and other weeds which may be designated as noxious in the *Weed Control Act*, R.S.O. 1990, c. W.5.

Council accordingly passed the following resolution:

R26-07-309

Moved By Councillor Matyi
Seconded By Councillor Allard

That Council direct Administration to send a letter to the Ministry of Transportation asking them to address thistles and any noxious weeds located on property owned by the Province of Ontario abutting Highway 3 in the Town of Essex.

Carried

We kindly request that the Ministry provide a response detailing the Ministry's plans to address the thistles and any noxious weeds existing on property owned by the Province of Ontario abutting Highway 3 in the Town of Essex.



We trust you will find this satisfactory. If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "jml", written in a cursive style.

Joseph Malandruccolo
Director, Legal and Legislative Services/Clerk
jmalandruccolo@essex.ca